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Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Fwd: SSAS
1 message

gavin mccloskey <gavinm@retirement.capital> 8 February 2021 at 16:20
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: john heather <john.simon247@googlemail.com>

Date: Fri, Nov 1, 2019 at 12:27 PM

Subject: RE: SSAS

To: Keith Penny <KeithPenny@pennymatters.co.uk>, John.simon247@gmail.com <John.simon247@gmail.com>

Cc: Gavin Mccloskey <gavinm@retirement.capital>


Hello All

Having checked today the Lloyds bank accounts are :-

A/c ****4341   - £98708.77

      ****9908  -  £400059.01

    ****8538    -   £0.70

Total funds =   £498768.48

Add Phoenix =  £20800.00

Total =             £519568.48

 

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 

From: Keith Penny

Sent: 01 November 2019 10:52

To: John.simon247@gmail.com

Cc: Gavin Mccloskey

Subject: SSAS

 

Hi all

 

John is aware that he needs to present the current value of the Trustee Bank Account, the Phoenix
Group held within the SSAS have a holding of 2959 so can be valued at 20,800 based on todays price.

 

The plan is for Gavin to present papers for you and Mitsy to sign and formally move this to the next stage,
there will be a small matter of filing a scheme return but Gavin will oversee all along with myself.

 

Best Regards
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Keith Penny

Director

Pennymatters Ltd, Building 329, Doncastle Road, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 8PE

Direct Dial: 01344 577883 | Mobile: 07909 982978

W: www.pennymatters.co.uk

 

Pennymatters Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. It is entered on the FCA
register (www.fcaorg.uk) under reference 530681.

 

Registered office: Pennymatters Ltd, Building 329, Doncastle Road, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 8PE. Registered in
England and Wales Number: 07331832

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, and the information that it contains (a) is intended for the person(s)
or organisation(s) named above and for no other person or organisation and (b) may be confidential, legally
privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please contact us immediately by telephone. Please note that neither
Pennymatters  Ltd nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan
attachments (if any). No contracts may be concluded on behalf of Pennymatters Ltd by means of email
communications.
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Phone: 0330 311 0088
Email: gavinm@retirement.capital


Data Processing Centre

Retirement.Capital
Venture Wales Building

Merthyr Tydfyl Industrial Business Park

Merthyr Tydfyl

Wales

CF48 4DR 

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or consultants on any subject not covered
by a signed terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential
and intended solely for the addressee. It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as possible and delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.



